Lo A N et Tel  GalE. 1

From: dialb4udig <diaibdudig@firmusenergy.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2021 15:07

To: I

Subject: RE: PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT CROCKANBOY RD, GREENCASTLE

Thanks [

This location is outside our licence area.

Regards

From:-infrastructure-ni.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 March 2021 14.02

To: I i co.uk; <R onnie.Lecky@niwater.com>; | G
- frastructure-ni.gov.uk> |G @ frastructure-ni.gov.uk>;

WanaghandOmagh@psni.poIice.uk;
G ifrd.org; daera-ni.gov.uk>; BT Online Service©

B btinternet.com>; dialbeforeyoudig <dialbeforeyoudig@phoenixnaturalgas.com>;
‘firmusenergv.co.ub; info@phoenixnaturalgas.com;_@da*rﬂ.gw.ub

Cc: infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT CROCKANBOY RD, GREENCASTLE
Importance: High

"This message originates from outside our organisation. Consider carefully whether you should click on any
links, open any attachments or reply. If in doubt, contact firmus energy IT first.”

Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose for your information a copy of the above mentioned draft order, related map together with a copy of the

statutory notice which is to be published in the Belfast Gazette on 22" March 2021; the Tyrone Constitution and
Ulster Herald weeks commencing 15" March and 22" March 2021.

Yours Sincerely,

Lands Branch
County Hall
Drumragh Ave
Omagh

02882254150
DD 34150

NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER





